



Weijia Hu

Preferred name: Enid Hu

Birthday: 1998/05/29

Phone number: +64 220741305/ +86 13088811255

Email: enidhu367@gmail.com

Personal website: www.enid-hu.com

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/weijia-hu-024aba165/>

Showreel: <https://vimeo.com/301740785>

Profile

I am a self-motivated person and passion in learning new things. With the experience of working at Nyuknyuk Studios, I am familiar with editing video and doing graphic design in both printing and layout. During the time with Nyuknyuk, I was also engaged in the Chinese marketing department to develop wider connection between New Zealand and China. I am experienced with translating and can work under pressure.

Education

Auckland University of Technology (Feb 2016 -Dec 2018)

Bachelor of Digital design

2D/3D Animation, Visual effect, Gaming, Photograph, Video editing, Shooting, Motion capture(performance/editing)

Pakuranga College (July 2012- Nov 2015)

NCEA level 3

Skills

Software

Premiere, After effect, Maya, Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Audition, Clip paint studio, Contract 2

Language

Chinese, English, Japanese

Experience

NyukNyuk Studios (Jun-Oct 2019)

Video Editor Assistant

Reversion editing for Episode 35, 37, 48 of CCTV 3D animation project.

Edited [Nyuknyuk showreel](#), 4 mins

Engaged in Chinese Marketing department. Involving official Wechat account management, translation, designing the company promotion material. Responsible for **the 7th China (Shenzhen) International IP Licensing Industry EXPO (22-24 Aug 2019)** in the below position:

Communication with Organizer, Schedule arrangement,
Presentation arrangement, Simultaneous interpretation 4.5 hours

Overload Committee (Nov 2018- Present)

Graphic designer

Published a Mini-Manga sponsored by VIZ Media and Graphic Novel Café.

Website: <https://www.overload.co.nz/about/what-is-manga/>

Involved in Overload 2019, responsible for graphic design.

Website: <https://enid-hu.com/2019/09/30/overload-2019-graphic-desgin/>

Present 'What is manga?' at NA CAPE Secondary Schools Conference 2019.

Website: <https://enid-hu.com/2019/11/25/what-is-manga-at-na-cape-secondary-schools-conference-2019/>

Beijing Panstone Ltd & Resn China (Dec 2017 – Jan 2018)

Video editing and information consolidation for the client with a nice teamwork to make the company process smoothly.

Translating, website article editing for company promotion.

Website: <https://enid-hu.com/2018/01/09/working-in-resn-shenzhen/>

Motion Carputer Lap (Jul 2018 –Aug 2018)

Auckland University of Technology Motion Carputer Lap client's project

Translator

2017 Overload nz comic+manga convention (Sep 2017)

China-New Zealand agribusiness trade and investment conference (May 2016)

3rd Shenzhen independent animation biennale (Nov 2016)

2nd Shenzhen independent animation biennale (Nov 2014)

Volunteer

NZ National Party booth Volunteer of 2020 Chinese New Year Festival & Market Day (Jan 2020)

Auckland Festival of Photography 2018 (Jun 2018)

2017 Overload nz comic+manga convention (Sep 2017)

AUT 3rd Chancellor Construction elite program (May 2016)

New Zealand international student smile ambassador (May 2016)

AUT semester2 orientation (July 2016)

3rd Shenzhen independent animation biennale (Nov 2016)
2nd Shenzhen independent animation biennale (Nov 2014)

Referee

Theo Baynton

Managing Director of [Nyuknyuk Studios](#)

Level 2, 49 Boulcott St, Wellington, New Zealand

+64 21 833 107

theo@nyuknyukgames.com

Seong Ho

Committee Director of [Overload NZ](#)

Graphic Novel Café, 99 Shortland Street, (Corner of Shortland & Princes Street) Auckland, New Zealand.

+64-9-303-3445

graphicnovelcafe@gmail.com